4 C l

Subject: FW: 4902 Highway 7 - Camelot 7 Inc. ltem # l

From: mary.mauti@bell.ca [mailto:mary.mauti@bell.cal Council -NO\!@W\‘{)@( ﬂ\_ﬁ
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 2:45 PM L -
To: Council; Bevilacqua, Maurizio; Rosati, Gino; Schulte, Deb; Michael DiBiase; Carella, Tony; DeFrancesca, Rosanna; lafrate,

Marilyn; Racco, Sandra; Shefman, Alan; Clerks@vaughan.ca

Cc: Clara Astolfo; Eileen Burrell; larryberenz@gmail.com; Eliana Dibiase (eliana.dibiase@rogers.com)

Subject: 4902 Highway 7 - Camelot 7 Inc,

Mayor and Members of Council:

Last night Councillor lafrate asked a very usual question which | never have heard in all of the public hearings | have

attended. Valid question. How long ago was the property purchased? Kirk Franklin answer 4 years ago.

4902 Highway was purchased September, 2012. If you do the math it is only 1 year ago. The property to the west was
purchased approximately 6 months prior to this one. Both homes were owned by a mother and daughter who lived next door
to each other and shared the same driveway as the exit for the last 40 years. One sold, the other followed.

A check at the registry office or a Teranet check to confirm. The proof is in the pudding, see below for the date of closure,

My question is why would they have lied. No reason.

Also, why are they running their business out of this home when it is stilled zoned residential and not commercial, with
commercial vehicles parked? | stated that in my submissicn last night, however no questioned the facts.

Regards,
Mary

Mary Mauti

Right of Way Manager

Toronto, York, Durham and Peel Regions
5115 Creekbank Road - £3-M1
Mississauga, Ontario LAW SR]
905-219-4047 - office

905-219-6200 -fax,

From: Brenda Roulston [mailto:broulston@trebnet.com]
Sent: November-06-13 10:34 AM

To: Mauti, Mary (N165154)
Subject: Fwd: hwy 7

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "MARILYN A. ROULSTON, Salesperson" <listings(@trebnet.com>
Date: 6 November, 2013 10:27:02 AM EST
To: <broulston(@trebnet.com>




Subject: hwy 7
Reply-To: <mroulston@trebnet.com>

Listed below is a link to properties that may be of interest to you. Click on the link to view the
properties. This link will be active for a two-week period. MARILYN A. ROULSTON, Salesperson
ROYAL LEPAGE MAXIMUM REALTY, BROKERAGE 416-324-2626

Click here to view Properties of Interest

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which
it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication i error, please notify the sender immediately by email and delete the
message. Thank you.

To reply to this email, please click here to email MARILYN A. ROULSTON, Salesperson



